
From: Danny Allen <Danny.Allen@edmgroup.com>
To: "pdfconvert@pdfconvert.me" <pdfconvert@pdfconvert.me>
Subject: FW: And so Summer comes to an end
Date: Fri, 31 Aug 2018 08:47:58 +0000

 
And so the Winter (shurely Summer – Ed) season of 2018 comes to an end, in glorious
fashion with both teams winning well and Hasi 2 managing to avenge their defeat in the
first meeting with St Peters.
 
Thank you to everyone involved, Its been a Summer of firsts this year, first time we have
had so much sunshine, first debutants in John Keating and Dave Christie as well as the
 First Juniors playing in Fin McVicker, Cameron Howarth and Aiden Price. If your free next
Thursday, then please go along to Rochdale to watch our chargers in the end of season
Comp.
 
Thoughts now turn to the task ahead in Winter, 4 teams, 3 divisions – hope your already
looking forward to it. A big Thanks to Captains Derek (stepping in half way through ) and
John for leading the teams this summer as it has not all been plain sailing – well done
chaps. Final report is below.
 
Winter starts Sept 20th
 
Rochdale 2 11 Hasi 1 16
 
Message from John Corteen (clearly a little upset at current form )
 
I’m in bed! Tim was brilliant, Simon was good, Ben was lucky, Dave was beaten by the
court, and John was shite.

Sent: 30 August 2018 23:34
To: Simon Holland <simon@sandpassociates.co.uk>
Subject: Haslingden 2 beat St. Peter's Burnley by 20 points to 2
 
 
In a first for Haslingden Squash Club we fielded a complete team of Simon's.
( Ok, I had to change my name for the night as Si Latham was otherwise engaged , but it
seemed to work, I may keep it).

All the Simon's ran out convincing winners against our Dingle friends from St. Peters,
which was a nice way to end the summer, especially as t!hey beat us in the reverse fixture
earlier in the season.

Next week it's the Finals Night at Rochdale .
Haslingden will have 2 players taking part, Tom McVicker and Simon Watkinson so feel
free to come along to Rochdale and cheer them on.
Food is provided and it's FREE.

Thanks to everyone who played this summer, hope you enjoyed it.

Winter season is just found the corner ( starts 20 September).
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